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June 18, 2002 CERTIFIED MAIL #7001 1940 0006 1766 7065 |

Mr. Scott M. Sheplak P.E.

Administrator, Title V Section

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Twin Towers Office Building

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-2400

Re:  Wheelabrator South Broward
DEP File No: 0112119-004-AC ‘
Request to formally Withdraw a Minor Modification to Permit No. PSD-FL-105K.

Dear Mr. Sheplak:

The facility is requesting a formal withdrawal of its request for a minor modification to
the facility PSD permit (PSD-FL-105 (B)), for the construction of two minor source wet
scrubbers that were submitted to the department on July 24, 2000. This request is in
response to your letter to the facility dated June 05, 2002.

If there are any questions, or if further information is required, please feel free to contact
this office (954) 581-6606.

incerely,
=ONN
illiam Roberts
General Manager

Enclosures:

Cc:  Jairaj Gosine
Timothy Porter
Matt Killeen
File: 5.1.3.2
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